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Date and Time: 10/23/2008 11:3400 AM - XMPirLtntbe-P.~-COn8ume, 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Order / Notice Submitted WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Docket Number: 080255; 080257; 080260; 080265; 080294 
Filename / Path: 080255.257.260.265.294.CO.mcb.els.doc 

Thursday, October 23,2008 11:37 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Erik Sayler 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 3874 -08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket Nos. 080255,080257,080260,080265. and 
080294. 
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From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Wednesday, September 24,2008 9:46 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Erik Sayler 

Date and Time: 9/24/2008 9:43:00 AM xAdmirntrrtivc_P;rrtks_Co.nlraer 
Docket Number: 080255,080257,080260,080265,080294 DOCUMENT NO. 0 38 14 -0s' 
Filename I Path: 080255.257.260.265.294.OR.090408.mcb.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS AND INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENTS today in 
Docket Nos. 080255.080257, 080260,080265 and 080294. 
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Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle, Room 536 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Governmental Center 
115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 114 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1873 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf County 
1000 Fiflh Street 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1648 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee County 
P. 0. Box 398 
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-0398 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin County 
2401 S.E. Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-3397 

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast 
2 Commerce Blvd. 
Palm Coast, FL 32164-3126 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
4010 Lewis Speedway 

' St. Augustine, FL 32084-8637 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Escambia County 
190 Governmental Center, Room 234 
Pensacola, FL 32501-5757 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County 
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center 
P. 0. Box 8 
Sarasota, FL 34230-0008 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
P. 0. Box 700 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34954-0700 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle, Room 423 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Minutes Department 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
P. 0. Box 2469 
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2469 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
221 South Indian River Drive 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34950-4315 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Walton County 
County Courthouse 
P. 0. Box 1260 
Defuniak Springs, FL 32435-1260 



Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
P. 0. Box 1028 
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1028 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County 
339 East Macclenny Avenue 
Macclenny, FL 32063-2231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County 
P. 0. Drawer B 
Starke. FL 32091-1286 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County 
11 0 North Apopka Avenue 
Inverness. FL 34450-4231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County 
Building C-I 
3301 Tamiami Trail East 
Naples, FL 341 12-2397 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County 
201 East Oak Street, Suite 201 
Arcadia, FL 34266-4451 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County 
Duval County Courthouse 
330 East Bay Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-2921 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County 
P. 0. Box 939 
Gainesville. FL 32602-0939 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
P. 0. Box 2269 
Panama City. FL 32402-2269 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County 
P. 0. Box 999 
Titusville, FL 32781-0999 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County 
P. 0. Box 698 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-0698 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County 
111 N.W. 1st Street, Room 17-202 
Miami, FL 33130-1901 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dixie County 
P. 0. Box 1206 
Cross City, FL 32628-1206 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 
Kim C. Hammond Justice Center 
1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldg. 1 
Bunnell, FL 32110-5991 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Franklin County 
33 Market Street, Suite 203 
Apalachicola. FL 32320-231 0 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden County 
P. 0. Box 1799 
Quincy, FL 32351-5799 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gilchrist County 
P. 0. Box 37 
Trenton. FL 32693-0037 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton County 
207 N.E. First Street, Room 106 
Jasper, FL 32052-2008 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County 
P. 0. Box 1760 
Labelle. FL 33975-1 760 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 
P. 0. Box 10 
Moore Haven, FL 33471-0010 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County 
P. 0. Box 1749 
Wauchula, FL 33873-1749 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando County 
County Attorney 
20 North Main Street, Room 130 
Brooksville. FL 34601-2893 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands County 
590 South Commerce Avenue 
Sebring. FL 33870-3867 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County 
P. 0. BOX 11 10 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Holmes County 
201 N. Oklahoma St. 
Bonifay, FL 32425-2243 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jefferson County 
County Courthouse - Room 10 
Monticello. FL 32344 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jackson County 
P. 0. Box 510 
Marianna. FL 32446-0510 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lafayette County 
P. 0. Box 88 
Mayo, FL 32066-0088 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lake County 
P. 0. Box 7800 
Tavares, FL 32778-7800 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
P. 0. Box 726 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0726 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
P. 0. Box 630 
Bronson, FL 32621-0630 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Madison County 
P. 0. Box 237 
Madison, FL 32341-0237 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
P. 0. Box 1030 
Ocala, FL 32678-1030 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County 
76347 Veteran’s Way, Suite I010 
Yulee, FL 32097-5404 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Liberty County 
P. 0. Box 399 
Bristol, FL 32321-0399 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee County 
County Courthouse 
P. 0. Box 1000 
Bradenton. FL 34206-1 000 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
500 Whitehead St. 
Key West, FL 33040-6547 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okaloosa County 
County Courthouse, Room I18  
Crestview, FL 32536 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee County 
304 N. W. 2nd Street 
Okeechobee. FL 34972-4146 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County 
P. 0. Box 38 
Orlando, FL 32802-0038 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola County 
Courthouse 
17 South Vernon Avenue, Room 178 
Kissimmee, FL 32741-3603 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Palm Beach County 
P. 0. Box 4036 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-4036 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County 
38053 Live Oak Avenue 
Dade City, FL 33525 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
315 Court Street 
Cleatwater, FL 34616-5165 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Polk County 
P. 0. Box 9000, Drawer CC-1 
Bartow, FL 33831-9000 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County 
P. 0. Box 758 
Palatka. FL 32178-0758 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Santa Rosa County 
6495 Caroline Street 
Milton, FL 32570-4592 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County 
P. 0. Drawer C 
Sanford, FL 32772-0659 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Luck County 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34982-5652 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
910 North Main Street, Room 201 
Bushnell. FL 33513-5016 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee County 
Courthouse P. 0. Box 620 
200 South Ohio Avenue 
Live Oak, FL 32060-3239 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County 

Perry, FL 32348-0620 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County 
Union County Courthouse 
15 N.E. 1st Street 
Lake Butler. FL 32054-1701 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Wakulla County 
3056 Crawfordville Highway 
Crawfordville, FL 32327-31 35 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Washington County 
P. 0. Box 647 1840 25th Street 
Chipley. FL 32428-0647 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River Cou 

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3365 



County Board of Commissioners 
County Administrator, Escambia County 
P. 0. Box 1591 
Pensacola, FL 32597-1591 

County ManagedClerk. Volusia County 
123 West Indiana Avenue 
Deland, FL 32720-4612 

County Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners, Columbia Co. 
P. 0. Box 1529 
Lake City, FL 32056-2159 

............................ 
Code for order: 
Total for order: 73 
09/24/2008 



PSC-08-0 V.bg - G - z  Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, July 21,2008 12:03 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Martha Brown; Erik Sayler 
Order / Notice Submitted f"a-?-% 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080255.257.260.265.294.0R.mcb.doc 

7/21/2008 11:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080255-El, 080257-El. 080260-El, 080265-El, 080294-El 

ORDER SUSPENDING NET METERING TARIFFS FILED RESPECTIVELY BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY, 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC.. GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY, AND 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0468ord.doc 

Monday, July 21, 2008 253 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 989414) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

7/21/2008 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATFXVA I MCMUWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A SKOP 

ANN COLE 

May 9,2008 

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No. 080260-E1 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of standard interconnection 
agreements for Tier 1 through Tier 3 customer-owned renewable generation systems and revisions to 
tariff sheets iv, 4.2, 4.16, and 9.1, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on May 7, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in k s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVAR~ TALLAHASSEE, m. 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websits http://ww.Iloridspscceom Internet E-mail: eontpn@psc.statefl.us 
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Comnissioners 

Docket No.080260-E1 Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of standard interconnection agreements 
f o r  Tier 1 through Tier 3 customer-owned renewable generation 
svstems and revisions t o  t a r i f f  sheets i v ,  4.2. 4.16, and 9.1, 

Comni ssioners ADM 

-,--- ~ 

Company: Gulf Power Company by Gulf Power Company 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
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4 0  D Current CASR revision level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current =I 
6 .  

-1 ::: 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Commission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

~. ~ 

30. 
31, 
32. 
33. 
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37. 
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Case Assianment and Schedulino Record 
.I m 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

1. Staff Recomnendation 
2 .  Agenda 

T a r i f f  Order 
Revised CASR Due 

Page 1 o f  1 

W E  06/19/2008 
"E 07/01/2008 
"E 07/21/2008 
M E  08/20/2008 

Docket No.080260-E1 Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for approval of standard interconnection agreements 

Company: Gulf Power Company by Gulf Power Company. 

for T ier  1 through T ier  3 customer-owned renewable generation 
system and revisions t o  t a r i f f  sheets i v ,  4 . 2 .  4.16, and 9 . 1 ,  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Proaran Module 

OPR Staff 

('0" indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Comlems and returns t o  

A4(b); A13Ca) 

Staf f  Assiqnments 

H Montford. E Draper 
C K u m r  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

M Brown, E Sayler 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission 1(- Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiher - Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 05/16/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

S e c t i o n a i r m a n  Comletes 

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
i i i 1 x 1  X I  i i i J 

LK i n  10 wrkdavs. Time Sc hedule 
IARNING: THIS S&EWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
rOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 

3. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7 .  
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

1 1 

1 1 

39. 
40. 1 1 I 

Assignments are as fo l lars :  

- Hearin OfficerCs) Prehearin Officer 

91 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 16/2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Q s e  Assi-ina Record 
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